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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 10:15 AM
To: 'Michael Weber'

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy -
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, |s committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided te you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you In
advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael Weber [mailto:MWeber@HeroGlobalAlliance.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 10:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Address

Greetings,

Please kindly change the MAILING ADDRESS of Hero Global Alliance, Inc. Document #: N0O9000002959. (The
principal address remains the same.)

New Mailing Address:
P.0. Box 15405
Clearwater, FL 33766

Old Address to replace (remains as Principal Address}).
1739 LAKE CYPRESS DRIVE
SAFETY HARBOR FL 34693

Please_ advise that this was received.

Many thanks,
Michael R. Weber
Legal Consultant to HEROs
1-813-263-5669
MWeber@HeroGlobalAlliance.org
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